
1111 Sd 16th Ave.', Apt. 156 

Gainesville, Fla. 32601 

December 31, 1976 . 

James F. Turner 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Civil Rights Division 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Turner: 

This is in reference to your letter to 
me dated November 22, 

1976,concerning a Freedom of Informatio
n Act recuest I had filed with 

the Department of Justice. 

Your letter mistakenly refers to my req
uest 'for copies of 

. pictures and x-rays (sic) taken durin
i:,  the autopsy of President 

John F. Kennedy.' 

Please be advised that I have never req
uested copies of such 

pictures and X rays. Ey original reoue
st letter of September 7, 

1976 (mistakenly referred to in your le
tter as one of September 9) 

did not make such a request nor was it 
intended to make such a 

request. Ey only desire is for records
 relating to those pictures 

and X rays. 

I hope that this unnecessary mistake ha
s not interfered with 

the Department's processing of my reque
st. 

S n erely77  

4o4ard Ld fman 
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